






# Prof. Shyam Khandare

Dean, Faculty of Humanities and Director, National Service Scheme,  
Board of Lifelong Learning and Extension

## Personal Info

 [khandareshyam@gmail.com](mailto:khandareshyam@gmail.com)

 7020482443

 Gondwana University,  
Gadchiroli, 442605, India

 Indian

## Education

● **Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)**  
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati  
Aug 2013 - Aug 2013

● **M A Political Science**  
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati  
2011

● **NET**  
University Grant commission  
Jun 2010

● **SET**  
UGC Conducted By Pune University  
Apr 2010

● **M Phil Sociology (Gold Medalist)**  
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati  
Jun 2009

● **NET**  
University Grant Commission  
Aug 2005

● **M A Sociology**  
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati  
Jun 2004

●

## Skills

## Summary

Experienced Professor with 15+ years in higher education, specializing in teaching and research. Possesses excellent communication, organization and problem-solving skills.

Dedicated Professor with a track record of successful teaching and research. Proven ability to develop engaging lesson plans and guide students in their learning.

## Work Experience

**Professor, PGTD Of Sociology, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli**  
February 2024 - Present

- Actively involved in creating, revising and updating curriculum to ensure student success.
- Served on committees related to student assessment, curriculum development, and faculty development.
- Actively participated in faculty meetings, student committees, and university-wide initiatives.
- Worked as Controller of Exam and Evaluation, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli.
- Worked as Dy. Chief of Exam and Evaluation in university.
- Working as Coordinator of Post Graduate Teaching Department of Marathi, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli.
- Work experience as Nodal Officer, State Election Commission of Gondwana University, Gadchiroli .
- Research Supervisor.
- Member of the Board Of Studies, Department of Sociology, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli.
- Member of the IQAC Committee, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli.
- Member of the IQAC Committee, Seth Kesarimal Porwal College of Arts, Science and Commerce , Kamptee, Nagpur.
- Member of Board of NCC, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli.

**Associate Professor, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli, Gadchiroli**  
September 2019 - February 2024

- Developed and taught course material for a range of postgraduate level courses in the field of Education.
- Actively involved in creating, revising and updating curriculum to ensure student success.
- Assisted with the development of new programs and initiatives to enhance student learning experience.
- Successfully Handled the charge of Director, National Service scheme, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli.

Teaching - Expert

Research - Expert

Leadership - Expert

Communication - Expert

Management - Expert

Mentoring - Expert

Teamwork - Expert

Time management - Expert

### **Assistant Professor, Seth Kesarimal Porwal College of Arts ,Science and Commerce, Kamptee, Nagpur**

October 2011 - September 2019

- Mentored and advised postgraduate and graduate students on their academic and professional goals.
- Conducted research and published scholarly articles in peer-reviewed journals.
- Developed and presented seminars and workshops on a range of topics related to Education.
- Published research findings in scholarly journals and presented at conferences.
- Assisted in the development and implementation of a university-wide assessment program.

### **Assistant Professor, Sitabai Arts College, Akola**

2008 - 2010

- Created and administered comprehensive exams to evaluate student performance.
- Oversaw student research projects, providing guidance and support.

### **Assistant Professor, Kesharbai Lahoti Mahavidyalay, Amaravati, Amravati**

2005 - 2008

- Developed and implemented creative curricula, projects, and activities to engage students and enhance learning.
- Collaborated with colleagues to design and deliver cross-disciplinary courses.

## **Publications**

---

### **Research Papers in Peer-reviewed or UGC Listed Journals**

1. Impact of Various Demographic Attributed on Political Awareness of the Economically Weaker section woman of Chandrapur dist.
2. A Study of Factors Influencing Social Development of Women belonging to Chandrapur and Gadchiroli Dist. of Maharashtra.
3. Status of Financial Inclusion amongst Tribal population of Gadchiroli Dist. – A Study.
4. A study of Awareness about various Skill Development Related Schemes of Central Government among Youth of Gadchiroli District of Maharashtra.
5. Roots of women empowerment in tribal history.
6. **Degradation of Environment Due to slums of India Universal Research Analysis.**
7. **Slums in India-A main social problem.**
8. **Globalization and Indian Society.**
9. Social Problems of Farmers in India.
10. **Globalization and its Effect on Rural India.**
11. **The Role of teachers for the quality enhancement in higher professional education.**
12. Globalization and its impact on Indian Agriculture for sustainable development.
13. **The Educational Problems of Farmers in Indian.**
14. **Cultural life of pardhi Community in Maharashtra.**
15. **Child Labour.**
16. **Globalization- its Socio Economic impact in India.**

their problems.

18. **An Sociological Vision on the Impact of Globalization on Indian Rural Women.**
19. **Tribal health care problems in India.**
20. **The Problem of Urbanization in India and it's Solution.**
21. **Globalisation and India Women : Problems, Possibilities and Information Needs – An Overview.**
22. **Challenging Issues of Tribal Education in India.**
23. **Social And Economic Status Of Tribal Women In India-The Challenges And The Road Ahead.**
24. **The Social Welfare Schemes and Backward Communities in Maharashtra.**
25. **Globalization and its Impact on Indian Agriculture for Sustainable Development.**

#### **Books authored which are published by National/International Publishers**

1. Samajik Parivartan Ani Pardhi Samaj by Jotichandra Publication Latur
2. Bhartiya Vivahasanstheche Badlte Swarup by Jotichandra Publication Latur
3. Samajshatra Ki Mulbhut Sankalpna by Jotichandra Publication Latur

#### **Papers presentation in Seminars/Conferences**

1. Mahila Sashaktikarn Ke Liye Mahila in UGC Sponsored Interdisciplinary National Conference on "Contribution of Women in Indian Arts & Culture".
2. Role, structure and problem of elderly in current scenario in Celebrating golden Jubilee Interdisciplinary international Conference . "Ageing Through the Ages from past to present and future".
3. Plight of Scheduled Caste & Tribes in the era in Globalizations in ICSSR. New Delhi Sponsored National Seminar on A Development Progression of Scheduled Caste & scheduled tribe in India at the threshold of globalization a golden nightmare".
4. Gender Inequality in current scenario in Second International Interdisciplinary Conference on Inequality, Vulnerability and Violence.
5. Women Empowerment Prerequisite of Human Right in Socio-Legal Awareness Among Women.
6. Understanding the Relationship Directive principals of state policy and professional ethics in Two days National Conference VNIT Nagpur.
7. Thought of Buddhism of Society-Cultural Effects on Indian Society in a One day International Scenario.
8. Environmental Degradation In Current Scinario in International Conference.
9. Education and Social Problems of Rural Society in Maharashtra in 41 All India Sociological Conference.

#### **Research Projects Completed**

A Sociological Study of Pardhi Society After 1947

Funding Agency- U.G.C.

Sanction Amount- 1,50,000